
CENWP-OD-B 08 March 2016 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

 
 
SUBJECT: 16BON08 MFR –  
 
Bonneville’s Fish Units were shut down during the month of February 2016 for floating of 
debris: 
 

F1 
 

F2 
OOS 
Time 

OOS 
Date RTS Time RTS Date 

 

OOS 
Time 

OOS 
Date 

RTS 
Time 

RTS 
Date 

0830 16 FEB 1040 16 FEB 
 

1850 21 FEB 0413 22 FEB 
2010 21 FEB 0001 22 FEB 

 
1532 22 FEB 1649 22 FEB 

    
* F2 was taken out of service for a 2 year overhaul at 0001on 15 Dec. It returned to 
service at 1700 on 17 Feb but remained in standby under single unit operations until 
the PH2CC C-valve diffusers could be opened to prevent high AWS conduit pressures. 
PH2 went to normal fishway operations at 0939 on 1 March. 

    
 

 Sincerely,  
                                                                                                                        Bonneville Fisheries 


